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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 1:16 PM

To: ‘Rebecca Haskell’; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon
Hitchcock; Ike Tavarez; Jennifer Knowlton

Subject: RE: (Extension Request COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

RE: (Extension Request COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

Ms. Haskell
OCD approves your requested extension to October 3, 2019 for COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>;
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

Ms. Venegas/Mr. Amos,

Under the new spill rule a closure report is due for this release on 7/3/19. COG is still pending work plan approval from
the BLM and is requesting a three month extension until October 3, 2019 to obtain BLM approval, conduct remediation
activities and prepare a closure report.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct; 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
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rhaskell@concho.com

7

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD [mailto:Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal
(caweaver@blm.gov) <caweaver@blm.gov>

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Jennifer
Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: [EXT] Resubmittal COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

**%* External email. Use caution. ****
RE: [EXT] Resubmittal COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

Ms. Haskell,

OCD has received your work plan for Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054, thank you. This work plan is approved.
Please be advise final confirmation samples must meet requirements per spill rule Part 29.

Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov) <caweaver@blm.gov>
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>;
DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton
<jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>
Subject: [EXT] Resubmittal COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

Mr. Bratcher/Ms. Weaver,
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Please find the attached Work Plan for the COG Cheyenne Federal #2 (2RP-5054) Release which occurred on 10/27/18.
The work plan was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 2 Office on January 25, 2019. COG is requesting that you
review this work plan. Also, attached is approval from the State Land Office.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

=

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

From: lke Tavarez

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 3:17 PM

To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; stucker <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>
Subject: COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

Mike and Shelly,

Here is the work plan for the COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 located in Eddy County, New Mexico. Let me know if you have
any questions or comments on the work plan, thanks

Ike Tavarez, PG

Senior HSE Supervisor

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443
Cell: 432-701-8630
itavarez@concho.com

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

Released to Imaging: 9/25/2024 11:38:30 AM



Received by OCD: 9/25/2024 11:36:08 AM Page 4 of 31

Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan; DeAnn Grant; Dakota
Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez; Rebecca Haskell

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request #2) COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work
Plan

Attachments: [External] RE: [EXT] Resubmittal COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 -

Work Plan; Re: [EXTERNAL] COG Operating - Work Plans - BLM Approval Request; FW:
COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

Ms. Venegas,

Upon an audit of our spills we have found this work plan was never submitted to the State Land Office. This project is on
State Surface and is Federal minerals and was only sent to the BLM and NMOCD. Attached is both NMOCD and BLM
approval. The work plan was submitted to the State Land Office yesterday (attached). Under the new spill rule a closure
report is due for this release on 10/3/19. COG is requesting a three month extension until January 3, 2020 to give the
State Land Office time to review the work plan and if approved time to conduct remediation activities and prepare a
closure report.

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

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>
Subject: [External] RE: (Extension Request COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

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
DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>;
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

**** External email. Use caution. ****
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
DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton
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

From: ke Tavarez

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

lke Tavarez, PG

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

From: Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 10:53 AM

To: lke Tavarez

Cc: James_Amos@blm.gov; Jennifer Knowlton; Rebecca Haskell; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota
Neel

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] COG Operating - Work Plans - BLM Approval Request

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ike,

Per our meeting of 8/27/19 and a review of the Cheyenne Federal #2 (10/27/18) work plan, consider this an approval
from the BLM to proceed with remediation of the site as specified, in your plan. Thanks

On Thu, Jul 18, 2019 at 2:20 PM lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com> wrote:

James,

Here are couple of COG work plans that have been approved by the NMOCD and pending BLM approval. Let me know
if have any questions on the work plans or if we need to setup a meeting to discuss, thanks

ke Tavarez, PG
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

1
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received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.

James A. Amos

Bureau of Land Management

Carlsbad Field Office

Supervisory Petroleum Engineering Tech
620 East Greene Street

Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Office: (575) 234-5909

Fax: (575) 234-5927

Cell: (575) 361-2648

E-mail: jamos@blm.gov
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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 7:58 AM

To: Mann, Ryan

Cc: DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; lke Tavarez; Jennifer Knowlton; Rebecca
Haskell

Subject: FW: COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

Attachments: COG- Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan.pdf; [External] RE: [EXT]

Resubmittal COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan; Re:
[EXTERNAL] COG Operating - Work Plans - BLM Approval Request

Mr. Mann,

Upon an audit of our spills we have found this work plan was never submitted to the State Land Office. This project is on
State Surface and is Federal minerals and was only sent to the BLM and NMOCD. Attached is both NMOCD and BLM
approval. COG is requesting that you review this work plan.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 9:18 AM

To: 'Rebecca Haskell'

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan; DeAnn Grant; Dakota
Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez

Subject: RE: (Extension Request #2) COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work
Plan

RE: (Extension Request #2) COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP-5054 - Work Plan

Ms. Haskell
OCD approves your requested extension to January 3, 2020 for COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP-5054.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District 1l

Artesia
Victoria.Venegas@state.nim.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment.
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 8:53 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request #2) COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

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
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— | CONCHDO

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
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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 9:37 AM

To: ‘Brittany Esparza'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Jennifer Knowlton; ke Tavarez; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Robert
McNeill; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD

Subject: RE: (Extension Request #3) Cheyenne Federal #002 (2RP-5054) 10-27-2018

RE: 2RP-5054

Brittany,

Your request for an extension to April 3rd, 2020 is approved. This will be the 5" and final extension.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

From: Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>;
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request #3) Cheyenne Federal #002 (2RP-5054) 10-27-2018

To Whom It May Concern,
Under the new spill rule a work plan or closure report is due for the above release on January 3, 2020. COG is
requesting a three-month extension until April 3, 2020 due to pending State and Land approval. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Brittowy N. Esparza

HSE Administrative Assistant
besparza@concho.com

Released to Imaging: 9/25/2024 11:38:30 AM



Received by OCD: 9/25/2024 11:36:08 AM Page 18 of 31

COG Operating LLCH

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-221-0398 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: (432) 349-1911

GREAT |
PLACE

0
| WORK"

CERTIFIED

a . U T i 0T

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

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; DeAnn Grant
<agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Jennifer
Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>

Subject: [External] RE: (Extension Request #2) COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

RE: 2RP-5054
Rebecca,
Your request for an extension to January 3rd, 2020 is approved.

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

2
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
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>
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

A

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

From: |ke Tavarez
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 3:17 PM
To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; stucker <stucker@blm.gov>

5
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

%1

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

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 3:51 PM

To: ‘Rebecca Haskell’; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov)

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; lke Tavarez; Sheldon Hitchcock; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel;
Jennifer Knowlton; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

Subject: RE: [EXT] Resubmittal COG - Cheyenne Federal #2 (10-27-18) 2RP 5054 - Work Plan

Attachments: (C-141 Site Assessment-Remediation) COG- Cheyenne Federal #2 4.4.19.pdf

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
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Site Assessment/Characterization

This information must be provided to the appropriate district office no later than 90 days after the release discovery date.

What is the shallowest depth to groundwater beneath the area affected by the release?
Did this release impact groundwater or surface water?

Are the lateral extents of the release within 300 feet of a continuously flowing watercourse or any other significant
watercourse?

Are the lateral extents of the release within 200 feet of any lakebed, sinkhole, or playa lake (measured from the
ordinary high-water mark)?

Are the lateral extents of the release within 300 feet of an occupied permanent residence, school, hospital, institution,
or church?

515

Are the lateral extents of the release within 500 horizontal feet of a spring or a private domestic fresh water well used
by less than five households for domestic or stock watering purposes?

Are the lateral extents of the release within 1000 feet of any other fresh water well or spring?

Are the lateral extents of the release within incorporated municipal boundaries or within a defined municipal fresh
water well field?

Are the lateral extents of the release within 300 feet of a wetland?
Are the lateral extents of the release overlying a subsurface mine?
Are the lateral extents of the release overlying an unstable area such as karst geology?

Are the lateral extents of the release within a 100-year floodplain?

Did the release impact areas not on an exploration, development, production, or storage site?

>100 (ft bes)
[] Yes[X] No
] Yes[X] No

] Yes[X] No

] Yes X No

] Yes X No

[] Yes[X] No
[] Yes[X] No

] Yes X No
] Yes X No
] Yes X No
L] Yes[X] No
X Yes[] No

Attach a comprehensive report (electronic submittals in .pdf format are preferred) demonstrating the lateral and vertical extents of soil

contamination associated with the release have been determined. Refer to 19.15.29.11 NMAC for specifics.

Characterization Report Checklist: Each of the following items must be included in the report.

Field data

Data table of soil contaminant concentration data

Depth to water determination

Determination of water sources and significant watercourses within ’2-mile of the lateral extents of the release
Boring or excavation logs

Photographs including date and GIS information

Topographic/Aerial maps

Laboratory data including chain of custody

DAXOOIXXNMCIX

Scaled site map showing impacted area, surface features, subsurface features, delineation points, and monitoring wells.

If the site characterization report does not include completed efforts at remediation of the release, the report must include a proposed remediation
plan. That plan must include the estimated volume of material to be remediated, the proposed remediation technique, proposed sampling plan
and methods, anticipated timelines for beginning and completing the remediation. The closure criteria for a release are contained in Table 1 of
19.15.29.12 NMAC, however, use of the table is modified by site- and release-specific parameters.
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I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws
and/or regulations.

Printed Name: Ike Tavarez Title: Senior HSE Supervisor o
Signature: = Date: 1/24/19

email: _itavarez(@concho.com Telephone: 432-683-7443

OCD Only

Received by: _ Victoria Venegas Date: 03/26/2019
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Remediation Plan

Remediation Plan Checklist: Each of the following items must be included in the plan.

X] Detailed description of proposed remediation technique

X Scaled sitemap with GPS coordinates showing delineation points

X Estimated volume of material to be remediated

X] Closure criteria is to Table 1 specifications subject to 19.15.29.12(C)(4) NMAC

X] Proposed schedule for remediation (note if remediation plan timeline is more than 90 days OCD approval is required)

Deferral Requests Only: Each of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation.

[] Contamination must be in areas immediately under or around production equipment where remediation could cause a major facility
deconstruction.

[] Extents of contamination must be fully delineated.

[] Contamination does not cause an imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD
rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases
which may endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of
liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Printed Name: Ike Tavarez Title: Senior HSE Supervisor
Signature: - //////;5 Date: 1/24/19
email: itavarez@concho.com Telephone: 432-683-7443
OCD Only [

Received by: ViCthia Venegas Date:  03/26/2019

X A\p_pﬂ% oved with Attached Conditions of Approval [] Denied [] Deferral Approved

i

Signature: ' Date:  04/04/2019
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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov)

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon
Hitchcock; Ike Tavarez; Jennifer Knowlton; Rebecca Haskell

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
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 386788

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

COG OPERATING LLC 229137

600 W lllinois Ave Action Number:

Midland, TX 79701 386788

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Historical document upload. 9/25/2024
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